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REGION X- NORTHERN MINDANAO By:
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
Ne- 090 , 8. 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID and SGOD
Public Elementary and School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: VICTORIA V. GAZO, CESO V
Schools Djvision Supeﬁ?ﬂﬂ%}t
DATE: March 16) 2023

SUBJECT: SEMINAR FOR SCHOOL PARENT-TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (SPTA)
PRESIDENTS

1.  This office hereby informs the field of the request of the Federated Parents-
Teachers Association t0 hold a special meeting for all School Parents-Teachers
Association Presidents this coming Tuesday, March 21, 2023. The time and
venue are as follows:

Districts Time Venue

Districts 6-10 | 8:00 am to 11:00 am | Malaybalay City National Science High

School Multi Purpose Hall

District 1-5 1:00 pm to 4:00 pm | Bukidnon National High School LPT

Hall
2. The following topics and discussants will be:
Topics Discussant
Comprehensive Sexuality Education | Mariecris V, Obenita, Nurse II
Mental Health Awareness Jennifer L. Madelo, Nurse 1I
Healthy Family Relations Pastor James Canamo, FPTA
President

3. It is therefore requested that School Heads/Principals are to communicate this
memo to their respective SPTA presidents.

4. Queries relative to this may be relayed to Rio G. Arbutante, EPS II- Social
Mobilization and Networking at 0917 845 6602.
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